



Dominique Serio
 Professor - Speciality: Law

Phone : +33 (0)4.93.18.32.64
 Fax : +33 (0)4.93.18.32.74
 E-mail : dominique.serio@edhec.edu

Professor Serio is a Professor of Law. Her primary teaching and research involves labour law. She also practices as an attorney in that field, and has published papers and given conferences on the topic of “labour law and information technologies”. Member of EDINEB, she creates a lot of legal and judicial cases for pedagogical purposes.

EDUCATION

1997	Admitted to the Nice bar
1987	Ecole Nationale des Greffes , Promotion A/1987
1985	Diplôme d’Etudes Approfondies en Droit Social University of Paris II ASSAS
1984	Maîtrise en Droit Privé Général (graduated with honours) University of PARIS II ASSAS Maîtrise en Droit Public
1983	Licence en droit (graduated with honours) University of Paris II ASSAS

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2007-présent	Professor , ISAE SUPAERO
1996 - Present	Professor , EDHEC Business School
1992 - 1996	Lecturer , EDHEC Business School
1989 - 1996	Lecturer at the University of Bordeaux (Institut d’études juridiques de Périgueux)
1985 - 1987	Lecturer at the University of Paris II Assas

PROFESSIONAL NON-TEACHING EXPERIENCE

September 2014 EYE EDHEC Business School YOUNG ENTREPRENEUR Nice Campus

April 2009 June 2009 external evaluator SOCRATES PROGRAMME MASTER MINERVA
Mobility, Assessment, Selection, technology and E-learning research

November 2005 December 2008 Deputy Director SUPAERO graduate Program

September 2002 - 2005 **Deputy Director**, EDHEC Graduate program (Nice campus)

1997 - 2003 **Attorney at law**, Nice Bar. Practices in a law office specialised in Labour law and new technologies

1996 - 2002 **Deputy Head** of the department of Legal sciences, EDHEC
Nice Campus

Responsibilities

- Coordination and hiring of lecturers for the department
- Animation of the Department's conferences. Set-up of a French-american colloque "Le Droit et l'intelligence artificielle", Nice, June 1998 and "Les premières journées internationales du commerce électronique" Nice, October 2000
- Coordination the EDINEB congres in NICE, June 2001

1999 - 2001 **Head** of the third year major in Business law and taxation

Responsibilities

- Animation of methodological workshops: oral expression and legal audit

1988 - 1996 **Chief clerk** of the courts in Mantes la jolie, Libourne, Périgueux and Nice, in charge of personnel management of judicial jurisdictions.

Responsibilities

- Follow-up of budgets and training activities
- Follow-up of the application of procedures
- Installation of a reception unit

EXECUTIVE SEMINARS

Caisse d'épargne: in charge of a course on Banking law (to this day 10 groups, three days per group)

Synasav in charge of a course on labour law (4 days)

EURECOM in charge of law

IAE Nice in charge of international contract

Air France, in charge of labour law for manager

Master EDHEC, labour Law

D.J.C.E, Montpellier: in charge of a seminar on Labour law and legal risks.

CSM (cycle supérieur de management) in charge of seminar of labour law

Master in Industrial law (ESC Toulouse)

Seminar for the Ministry of Justice: Criminal law and Criminal procedure, Labour law,
Introduction to Civil procedure

PUBLICATIONS

Books

Auto entrepreneur le guide (oct 2015)

travail indépendant (october 2012)

Le droit pénal du travail Editions Ellipses 1ere édition (october 2010)

Travailler en indépendant 1ere édition PRAT éditions (october 2008)

Autoentrepreneur, travail indépendant le guide pratique (october 2009)

Le droit du travail en QCM, 2ème édition Editions Ellipses (February 2007)

Les clés du droit du travail, Editions Esf (february 2007)

Le droit en école de commerce Editions Ellipses (september 2007) coordination

Articles

“Le rôle de la Cour de cassation” in Revue « *Diplôme* » LAMY, Nos 21 et 22.

“Le règlement intérieur expression du pouvoir normative de l’employeur dans l’élaboration du statut collectif des salaries” in Revue « *Diplôme* » LAMY, Nos 27, 29 et 31.

“La commission d’indemnisation des victimes d’infractions pénales” in Revue « *Diplôme* » LAMY, No 34.

“The impact of corporate information technology policies on social relations: Redefining communication toward self regulation”, American-French Conference Syracuse October 2001 With Elena BORDEANU Jurist specialized in IT law, EDHEC School of Management

Chapter in Books

“Traçabilité et responsabilité”, editions ECONOMICA, publication with Cédric Manara
Traçabilité et responsabilité dans les relations de travail, january 2003.

“The impact of corporate information technology policies on social relations: Redefining communication toward self regulation”, (march 2003) With Elena BORDEANU Jurist specialized in IT law, EDHEC School of Management

"Le licenciement pour motif personnel" and "Le licenciement pour motif disciplinaire" for Editions Tissot , co-author , 2004 et 2006

three chapters « les pourparlers, les obligations nées du contrat, les clauses du contrat »
in *Le droit en école de commerce Editions Ellipses (september 2007) coordination*

Conference presentations

Communication Colloque Montpellier A.I.M.S mai 2000 “Le pouvoir discrétionnaire du PDG” with Philippe Véry

Communication Colloque IAE Septembre 2000, “Le PDG, entre exercice du pouvoir et revocation” with Philippe Véry

Communication Euroforum Juin 2000 “La messagerie électronique”

Communication Colloque EDINEB Los Angeles Juin 2000 “Les nouvelles approches pédagogiques dans l’enseignement du droit du travail : le cas du séminaire JADERH”

Communication colloque AFITEP novembre 2000 “Droit du travail et nouvelles technologies”

Communication colloque, Troyes, décembre 2000 “La participation des salariés aux décisions de l’entreprise”

Communication EDINEB 2002, Guadalajara, Connecting Business Education with the Needs of the Corporate World: Involvements of Students in the Proceedings of a Real International Arbitration Case.

Communication colloque Paris 13 mars 2003 « la décision de licencier »

Chairman conférence « l’entrepreneuriat » Nice novembre 2008

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Legal audit
- Labour law and information technologies
- Legal pedagogy

TEACHING MATERIALS / AUTHORED CASES

- CCIP Case “histoire d’eau” 2003
- JEU “Jaderh” coauthored 2003

TEACHING SPECIALITIES

- Law and the firm
- Labour law
- Business law
- Criminal law

FEATURED IN THE PRESS

01net.com 2003 « E-mail perso au bureau ce que vous risquez » interview Laurence Moati-Neuer
Les echos.net 2003 « Délit de presse le débat rebondit sur l'archivage » interview
Le point 2004 « Quand l'internet est un risque pour l'employeur » interview
L'avenir côte d'azur 29 mai 2004 L'approche de la réforme du code du travail